

1 STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2 2nd Session of the 53rd Legislature (2012)

3 SENATE BILL 1494

By: Paddack

4
5
6 AS INTRODUCED

7 An Act relating to the Roofing Contractor
8 Registration Act; amending 59 O.S. 2011, Sections
9 1151.9 and 1151.17, which relate to exemptions from
10 registration and permits; modifying persons
11 authorized to assist with roofing on owner property;
12 expanding property exemptions for owner; modifying
13 references; deleting prohibition for investigation
14 and verification of permits; modifying owner
15 obligation to provide subcontractor registration
16 number; expanding materials required to show
17 registration number; providing an effective date; and
18 declaring an emergency.

19 BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

20 SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 59 O.S. 2011, Section 1151.9, is
21 amended to read as follows:

22 Section 1151.9. A. The Roofing Contractor Registration Act
23 ~~does~~ shall not apply to:

24 1. An ~~actual~~ owner of ~~residential or farm~~ property who
25 ~~physically~~ performs, or has family ~~member~~ members, relatives,
26 ~~employee~~ or employees ~~who~~ perform with or without remuneration,
27 roofing services including, construction, installation, renovation,

1 repair, maintenance, alteration, waterproofing, or removal of
2 materials or structures on any property owned by such person;

3 2. Any authorized employee, representative or representatives
4 of the United States Government, the State of Oklahoma, or any
5 county, municipality, or other political subdivision of this state;

6 3. Any person who furnishes any fabricated or finished product,
7 material, or article of merchandise which is not incorporated into
8 or attached to real property by such person so as to become affixed
9 thereto; or

10 4. Churches or other charitable entities that provide roof
11 repairs or replacements at no charge using volunteer labor.

12 B. Any administrative or governing body with authority to enter
13 into public contracts shall require individual roofing contractor
14 registration for purposes of such persons submitting or entering
15 into any bid or contract.

16 SECTION 2. AMENDATORY 59 O.S. 2011, Section 1151.17, is
17 amended to read as follows:

18 Section 1151.17. A. When applying for any permit required by
19 the state or any of its political subdivisions for roofing services
20 or jobs, a roofing contractor shall supply the permit-issuing
21 official that roofing contractor's registration certificate number
22 issued pursuant to ~~this act~~ the Roofing Contractor Registration Act.
23 That official shall enter a roofing contractor's registration number
24 on the permit. ~~The registrar shall not investigate any roofing~~

1 ~~project for purposes of verifying roofing contractor registration or~~
2 ~~permit verification.~~

3 B. A person performing ~~as a roofing contractor~~ on his or her
4 own property or with assistance of family members, relatives or
5 employees with or without remuneration, although exempt from the
6 registration requirements of ~~this act~~ the Roofing Contractor
7 Registration Act pursuant to Section 1151.9 of this title, shall,
8 when applying for a permit required for the project, be obligated to
9 supply the permit-issuing official any roofing contractor
10 registration number, as soon as available, of each roofing
11 subcontractor who becomes engaged in providing roofing services and
12 doing work covered by the permit, if any. That official shall enter
13 each roofing contractor registration number so supplied before
14 inspection of the job, if applicable.

15 C. A roofing contractor shall display his or her roofing
16 contractor registration number issued pursuant to ~~this act~~ the
17 Roofing Contractor Registration Act on each commercial vehicle used
18 for roofing services and upon every business sign, business card,
19 correspondence, advertisement, brochure, and contract used to
20 solicit and conduct roofing services in this state.

21 SECTION 3. This act shall become effective July 1, 2012.

22 SECTION 4. It being immediately necessary for the preservation
23 of the public peace, health and safety, an emergency is hereby
24

1 declared to exist, by reason whereof this act shall take effect and
2 be in full force from and after its passage and approval.

3

4 53-2-2558 NP 1/18/2012 6:58:00 PM

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24